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The County Road to Success and the Bridge to the Future 

 

October 7, 2021 

 

 

Jeremiah D. Upp, P.E., P.S. 

Fairfield County Engineer 

3026 West Fair Avenue 

Lancaster, Ohio 43130-8993 

  

 

Re:  FAI-CR 31/CR 40-3.10/2.05 (Coonpath Road/Election House Road) 

   

 

Dear Mr. Upp: 

 

Your application for use of CSTP funds to convert the intersection of CR 31/CR 40 from an all-way 

stop controlled intersection to a roundabout including lighting is approved for FY 2027 based on 

CEAO’s ranking criteria.   

 

The project has an estimated FY 2027 construction cost of $2,109,000 including construction 

engineering.  The projected funding breakdown for the project is as follows: 

 Construction Contract Estimate:  $1,971,000 

   80% CSTP:    $1,576,800  

   20% Local Match:   $394,200    

 7% Construction Engineering Estimate:   $138,000 

   80% CSTP:    $110,400 

20% Local:    $27,600 

Federal Max (at 80%):  $1,935,920 

 

By copy of this letter ODOT will be formally advised of this CSTP funding approval.  This should 

permit the programming to be completed upon your submittal of the required package to the ODOT 

District.  Please advise CEAO of the PID number and milestone dates once the programming has been 

completed and the project development schedule has been established. If you have any questions or 

need any further information, please feel free to contact this office. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Michele Risko  

CSTP/LBR Program Manager 

 

 

cc:  B. Boyer, ODOT District 5; A. Stevenson, ODOT CO; File 


